

Mr Jake Levy
Cadet
Built Pty Ltd
Level 7, 343 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

12/02/2020

Dear Mr Levy

Sandstone Precinct (SSD 7484) – Condition B7A
Detailed design of the opening between function rooms 7 and 8

I refer to your correspondence of 6 January 2020 and additional information provided on 5 February 2020 which included amended plans showing the detailed design of the opening between function rooms 7 and 8 in the Education Building in accordance with Condition B7A of the above development consent for the Sandstone Precinct.

The Department has carefully reviewed the amended plans and is satisfied that the documentation:

- shows the detailed design of the opening between function rooms 7 and 8;
- show the retention of substantial wall nibs and head, and a line in the flooring to interpret the original wall configuration; and
- demonstrate that they have been prepared in consultation with the project heritage consultant, the Heritage Council and City of Sydney Council.

Accordingly, as the Secretary's nominee I approve the Heritage Wall Nibs and Sketches (Revision A, dated 26 September 2019) and confirm that Condition B7A is satisfied.

Please ensure that the approved plans are placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Taylor Cole on 99956628.

Yours sincerely



Anthony Witherdin
Director
Key Sites Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary